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Shovers, Marc

From: Reineking, Marlene

Sent: Friday, October 15, 1999 11:25 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: AB 81

Hi Marc!

You drafted AB 81 relating to a credit for disabled vets.

Rep Musser would like an amendment allowing the credit for hiring vets with a 30% or
more disability..

also that the credit would sunset three years from the effective date of the bill.
If questions call 6-7461
Thanks

Marlene @ Mussers
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa0862/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT |,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 81

¢, 00

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 16: delete that line and substitutef“1114 (c) to (j).”.

2. Page 3, line 18: after that line insert:
V/

“(f) No new claim may be filed under this subsection for a taxable year that

begins after December 31, 2002.”.
v
3. Page 5, line 12: delete that line and substitute)“1114 (c) to (j).”.

4. Page 6, line 10: after that line insert:

“(f) No new claim may be filed under this subsection for a taxable year that

begins after December 31, 2002.”.\/

v
5. Page 7, line 9: delete that line and substituteg“/lllél (c) to (§).”.

6. Page 8, line 6: after that line insert:
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1 “(f) No new claim may be filed under this subsection for a taxable year that

2 begins after December 31, 2002.”.

3 ' (END)



